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MEMORANDUM

To: All Local Union Business Managers, NECA Chapter Managers, Fund
Administrators, and Trustees

From: Kenneth W. Cooper
International Secretary-Treasurer
IBEW
David Lon,
Chief Executive Officer
NECA

Date: July 29,2019

Subject: 2020 IBEW-NECA Employee Benefits Conference Dates

We are pleased to announce the dates for the 2020 IBEW-NECA Employee
Benefits Conference. The conference will again be held at the TradeWinds Island
Grand Resort in St. Pete Beach, Florida on Monday, January 27% through
Wednesday, January 29%. Pre-conference activities will begin with an ERTS update
and fund administrators meeting in the afternoon of Sunday, January 26™ followed by
a reception that evening. Workshops will begin Monday, January 27". Conference
plenary sessions will begin Tuesday, January 28" with closeout of the conference
being Wednesday, January 29%.

The conference is held for the benefit of fund administrators, local union
business managers, chapter managers, trustees, and their respective staff. The
primary goal of the conference is the dissemination of knowledge from presenters
familiar with the specialized world of multi-employer, labor-management (Taft-
Hartley) benefit trust funds, by providing educational content for all participants and
peer to peer networking opportunities.

Information and instructions regarding registration and hotel reservations will
be provided in August 2019.
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